
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Bcc: 

Mosbaugh, Scott 
12/9/2013 3:41:44 PM 

Redacted Redacted 

Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD); Fitch, 
Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Subject: RE: Comr Peterman and staff - tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution 
Operations Center in San Ramon 

Sounds good. Thanks. 

Scott Mosbaugh 

Office of Commissioner Carta Peterman 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Ave 

San Francisco CA 94102 

415-703-4435 

Redacted Redacted From: 
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2013 3:41 PM 
To: Mosbaugh, Scott 
Cc: Fitch, Julie A.; Doli, Laura 
Subject: Comr Peterman and staff - tour of PG&E's Gas Transmission and Distribution Operations 
Center in San Ramon 

Hi Scott, 

This is to confirm Comr Peterman's tour set for January 21, with start time of 10am (possible 
2hrs duration). 

More information to follow. Thank you. 

SB GT&S 0260172 

mailto:julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov


Redacted 

Regulatory Relations 
Redacted 

PG&Els committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge:com/about/eompany/pnvacy/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0260173 


